
^ ..
*^ ''
^ .".•

BEAUTIFUL

BOUNTIFUL
ik.

C!TY

OREGO^ • EST 1920

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
May 4, 2022, at 6:30 pm
***ZOOM MEETING***

City Council Chambers
13690 NW Main Street

Banks, OR 97106

COVID-19: Due to the emergency declaration resulting from COVID-19 (Coronavirus disease) and protocols, the
City Council is limiting in-person contact and encouraging social distancing.

The Economic Development Commission Meeting will be conducted remotely by video conferencing.

TO LISTEN TO THIS MEETING LIVE

Use the ZOOM App on your electronic device and the following link:
httDS://us02web.zoom.us/i/81945265901?Dwd=SVUxTTRrSIMrOUF2K3U2dTR6Mk9IUT09

Meeting ID: 819 4526 5901
Passcode:102901

If using phone only (no internet) call 1-253-215-8782
Meeting ID: 819 4526 5901

Passcode:102901

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of minutes from the April 6, 2022, meeting.

PRESENTATIONS

BUSINESS AGENDA
2. 2022-2023 Fa?ade Program.

ROUND TABLE

ADJOURN

Joint City Council - Economic Development Commission Work Session
Wednesday, June 1, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

Page 1 of 1



$
tf

BEAUTIFUL

BOUNTIFUL

-a.

NKS
CITY

OREGON • EST 1920

Banks Economic Development Commission
April 6, 2022

MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER Economic Development Commission Chair Will Moore called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

ROLL CALL
Present were: Kim Post, Margaret Holland, Will Moore, and Doug Ableman.

Absent: Peter Edison, Rich Weitzel and Clint Jackson.

Staff present: City Manager Jolynn Backer and City Planner Lauren Scott.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Approval of March 2, 2022, minutes.
Kirn Post made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 2, 2022, meeting as presented. Margaret Holland
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS - None

BUSINESS AGENDA
2. 2022-2023 Fagade Improvement Program: Jolynn Becker gave an overview of the 2020 Fa?ade

Improvement Program, noting which businesses had received grants and which projects had not yet been
completed. She would be recommending that the program budget for the 2022-2023 fiscal year be
$50,000. The Agenda Packet included an updated copy of the letter to business owners and program
documents. The Commission needed to decide on a program timeline and whether $50,000 was an
appropriate amount. Several Commissioners said they believed $50,000 was too much.

Commissioners discussed setting a maximum grant amount for each project. All Commissioners agreed the
amount should be increased for the next fiscal year. Chair Moore suggested no maximum be set so that
individual grant amounts could be determined based on each projects' merits. Commissioners discussed
and agreed that the grant should still require a one-to-one match. Additionally, the Commission would not
have to grant the full amount requested. The consensus was to remove the maximum grant amount.

Ms. Becker asked if the Commission would consider approving an additional $5,000 to fund architectural
design services. Currently, grants for the design services reduced the program's total budget.
Commissioners agreed more funds should be granted for design services. Architectural designs were
necessary and having those costs covered could be an incentive for business owners to apply.

Commissioners reviewed and discussed the project timeline proposed by Staff. No changes were
recommended to the timeline. The consensus was to publish the timeline in May to give businesses plenty
of time to apply.

Ms. Becker confirmed she would remove language about the maximum grant amount from the letter to
businesses and add language about reimbursing architectural design costs. Additionally, she would
proofread all program documents to confirm that dates and amounts had been correctly updated for the
next fiscal year. The Commission would review the final draft in May.

Banks Economic Development Commission - April 6, 2022 Page 1 of 2



Kirn Post moved to update the 2022-2023 Facade Improvement Program timeline and remove the cap of $5,000
per property. Doug Ableman seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Commissioners and Staff shared ideas for advertising the program, discussing where and how to advertise.
The consensus was that program would be promoted in letters sent to business owners, through email, and
online. The advertisements would encourage businesses to contact Staff for assistance with the application
process. Ms. Becker confirmed that she would work with applicants to make sure they were submitting all
the necessary information about their project. She would also update the application instructions to
encourage applicants to include more details.

ROUND TABLE:
3. In-Person Meeting Discussion: Commissioners discussed the possibility of meeting in person.

Commissioners agreed that virtual meetings were the most convenient. Ms. Becker suggested the
Commission meet in person to review grant applications.

Ms. Becker reported on the following projects:
Main Street Survey - The Planning Commission would be meeting in April to discuss the results of the
survey and Staff would provide an update to the EDC in May.
Transmission Line - The project was 99 percent complete. The meters still needed to be updated.
Master Plan Updates - The Transportation Master Plan, Water Master Plan, and Parks Master Plan would
be updated by the end of December.
Future Projects-The intersection at the north end of town and the infrastructure on Wilkes Street were in
the planning stages. No dates were available yet for either project.

Doug Ableman reported that he would be moving to Utah but would like to remain on the Commission. Ms. Becker
confirmed that to remain on the Commission, the Code stated, "Commissioners should live, work in or have some
type of business connection to the City of Banks and the city's economic development." She would get the City
Attorney's opinion.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:19 pm. Next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 4,
2022, at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by:

Angie Lanter, MMC - City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

Banks Economic Development Commission - April 6, 2022 Page 2 of 2



May 18, 2020 July 1,2022

Dear Banks Business Owner/Commercial Property Owner:

We are pleased to announce a second year of the Facade Improvement Program. The City of Banks has
allocated w+ti-be-awardinfi-yp-te $25,000 that will be awarded to commercial property owners in 20220
for exterior building improvements. Grants of up to $5,000 per property amounts will be with a {$1
granted for each $1 invested by the applicant) are available to help offset the costs of improvements to
storefronts, abutting street frontage, landscapes, and rooftop appearance of eligible commercial
buildings.

In addition to the $25,000, the city will set aside an additional $5,000 to assist in design assistance for
eligible projects, subject to city approval. Applicant may request up to $1,000.

Upgrading your business can be a great way to engage with new customers and reconnect with
longstanding ones. Studies have shown that improvements to commercial buildings often lead to
increased sales that are sustained over several years. These improvements have been shown to attract
new customers not only to the improved business, but to the surrounding retail district as well.

Whether you are interested in completely redesigning your storefront, upgrading certain storefront
elements, improving landscaping, or extending your outdoor seating and display areas, the Urban
Renewal Matching Grant Program can help. As a Banks business/commercial property owner, you are
eligible to apply.

The grant timeline is:

Grant program opens to applications

Contact the City Planner for design assistance
2022
(available free-of-charge, as needed)

Grant Applications Due at City Hall
2022(Fridav) at 12S:00 p.m.

Applications reviewed by City
3Q300ctober31,2022
(Staff recommendation publishes on Sept. 220ctober 31, 2022)

Juno 1, 2020Julv 1, 2022

June 1 - August 17, 2020July 1 - September 15,

August 31, 2020 (Monday)September 30,

August 310ctober 1, 2022 - September 22,

Grant Award Decision by Economic
Development Commission in public meeting

October 7, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.November 2, 2022

Awardee obtains bids, completes due diligence OctoborNovember 2022

City issues Commitment of Funds Letter December (tentative)

Complete remodel and submit invoices Due June 30, 3S3-i202A



Funds disbursed to applicant Upon City approval of completed project

A grant program brochure is enclosed. Applications are now available on the City of Banks website
(www.cityofbanks.org), or contact the City Planner at 503-324-5512 for more information.

We look forward to assisting you!

- City of Banks Economic Development Commission



EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT APPLICATION

The City of Banks Urban Renewal Agency has allocated $25,000 that will be awarded to
commercial property owners in 2022 for exterior building improvements is offering for matching
grants of up to $5,000 ($1 granted for each $1 invested by the applicant) to help offset the
costs of exterior improvements to commercial buildings in the Urban Renewal District.*

This application is required for consideration for grant funding. This program uses a competitive
selection process that prioritizes projects that will have a significant impact on community
revitalization and business activity. Applications are scored based on the following criteria:

Aesthetic improvement and visual prominence
Enhances and improves the area for pedestrians (e.g., ground floor spaces)
Attracts and supports businesses, while supporting the needs of residents in the area

• Maximizes private investment (ratio of public funds to private funds)

*Grant amounts exceeding $5,000 may be approved by the Urban Renewal Agency Board subject to
available funds and provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match requirement. In the case of
multiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the
matching grant awarded may be less than the amount requested. *A total of $25,000 in funding is
available provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match requirement. In the case of multiple
applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the matching
grant awarded may be less that the amount reauested.

Business Name:

Property Address:

Applicant Name:

Applicant Mailing Address :

Phone: Email:

Property Owner Name (if different from applicant):

Property Owner Mailing Address:

Property Owner Phone:

Does the applicant business have a Banks business license? Y N

&4efly-Ddescribe your proposed project_in_detaii below included any concept plans.

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider 1



Please check any components that would be upgraded or installed as part of your project

Paint

D Awnings

Signage (eligible only as part of a larger
project)

Windows

D Doors

Lighting

D Cornices

Masonry

Screening

Paving

D Trees

Plants (shrubs, flowers, grasses, etc.)

Benches

D Seat walls

a Art

a Roof Art

Water Feature

Fencing

Other:

What is your total anticipated budget for this project?

Certification by Applicant

The applicant certifies that the information given in this application is for the purpose of
obtaining a matching grant to help offset the costs of exterior improvements to commercial
buildings in the Urban Renewal District. The applicant certifies that all information in this
application, and all information furnished in support of this application, is true and complete to
the best of the applicant's knowledge and belief. The applicant certifies they will provide the
required match ($1 match for each $1 invested by applicant) if awarded a grant, and that the
grant will not exceed $5,000* _

If the applicant is not the owner of the property to be rehabilitated, or if the applicant is not the
sole owner of the property, the applicant certifies that they have the authority to sign and enter
into an agreement to perform the rehabilitation work on the property. Evidence of this authority
must be attached.

*Grant amounts exceeding $5,000 may be approved by the Urban Renewal Agency Board subject to
available funds and provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match requirement. In the case of
multiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the
matching grant awarded may be less than the amount requested. *A total of $25,000 in funding is
available provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match reauirement. In the case of multiple
applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the matching
grant awarded may be less that the amount requested.

Applicant Signature:

Printed Name: Date:

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider 2

PHONE: S03-324-S112 I FAX: 503-324-66'' ' riSX', MW ilA'»t 3TRE>-"i~. rfAf>!;». 0!'; S/'K.fi I CiTYOFaA.>i<S.ORe



Owner Signature (if not applicant):

Printed Name: Date:

EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT GUIDELINES AND
REQUIREMENTS

Summary of Steps:
1. Prospective applicants contact the City Planner to verify that their project is eligible for

the grant program. Applicants may request up to $1,000 in design (in-kind) assistance
for eligible projects, subject to city approval. Not all projects will require design
assistance, and the cost of this service will be charged against any grant award.

2. Applicant submits Exterior Improvement Matching Grant Application with Proposed
Scope.

3. Committee makes award decision, approves scope and the maximum grant amount.
4. City notifies applicant of decision and sends pre-commitment checklist.
5. Applicant submits three bids. Bids must be submitted within three months of award

notification.

6. Applicant obtains necessary regulatory approvals, including those of the planning and
building departments (if applicable) and meets any other conditions.

7. City issues Commitment of Funds Letter.
8. After signing a Commitment of Funds Letter, applicant will contract on their own for

construction. Construction must be completed within one year of signing Commitment of
Funds Letter.

9. Applicant submits paid invoices/receipts for completed work, and work is checked by city
staff to confirm that it fulfills the Commitment of Funds letter.

10. Funds disbursed to applicant.

Review of Applications
Applications will be reviewed, and awards made,
by the Economic Development Commission. The
following factors will be considered in selecting a
project for funding:

Aesthetic improvement and visual
prominence
Enhances and improves the area for
pedestrians (e.g., ground floor spaces)
Attracts and supports businesses, while
supporting the needs of residents in the area
Maximizes private investment (ratio of public
funds to private funds)

Competitive Bids
The program requires that you get three (3)
competitive bids for each type of work you are
doing. All contractors must be licensed by the
State of Oregon. All construction contracts will be
between the applicant and contractor.

The maximum total grant amount will be based on
the lowest bids for all elements in the approved
scope of work (as determined by the City Planner).
You may choose to hire any licensed contractor to
do the work, but reimbursement will be determined
on the basis of the lowest bid for that part of the
work.

As you request bids, it's important to make sure
that the contractors are bidding for the exact same
work, and that the prices quoted will still be valid
when work begins. You are responsible for
obtaining all required permits. City staff can help
identify city permit requirements.

Letter of Commitment
The Commitment of Funds Letter will outline
additional terms and conditions of the matching
grant, and will serve as the legal commitment of

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider 3

PHONE: SOS-324-5112 i FAX •-0 HW MAi.i ;'Fr:' ^t v:::f. a'••06 • , C-F8ANKS.ORG



both parties as to the scope and quality of work
and the amount of funds committed. Any work
deviating from the approved scope work must
substantially conform to the Commitment of Funds
Letter and must be pre-approved by the City
Planner in order for the work to be eligible for
reimbursement.

Grant funds will not be disbursed for work
completed before a Commitment of Funds Letter
is provided. Grant funds will be disbursed upon
completion, and subject to final inspection and
approval by the City Planner.

The Commitment of Funds Letter must be signed
and returned to the city within two months of
receipt or it is void.

Reimbursement of Funds
Prior to reimbursement of funds, all completed
work will be reviewed by the City Planner as to
compliance with the Commitment of Funds Letter.
The final $5,000 disbursement of funds will be
held until the exterior of the building is "picture
ready" and considered complete by the City
Planner, including in the case of projects that are
larger than the required match.

The Urban Renewal Agency Director (City
Manager) or his/her designee may make minor
exceptions to the program guidelines.

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider 4

PHONE: S03-?24-5112 i FAX: 503-324-6674 ' 1363!.i ?j," ,••;/!.!•; ~->?i£t's'" .'.WKS; OR °7U)c i Cn-yC.FIS.>N;<S.ORG



\

?\
\ VI

\

CEDAR CANYON
-r-^

Hit=K
HEE^
B!

!̂-!^y^.^
y;

a
Rl IMRCTu

R £i
^ r

{El^ycEsl . wf^es
1-—<

@

-f; '-0

^
sss-ie-SBJ-

s s
^.- p

1
a-

~^ ^^
•^ ^.-.-.1^^-'" >

i-Bua®9f6gi.. _../x
^QADSgF!E;[

^^::=8=^®S(WfllVER

DAK

u
/

City of Banks
Urban Renewal Area

Q Parcel Boundaries

D UR Boundary

Total Area; 105.9 acres

500 0 500ft

t

j.

§j

r~
.-.-..-.'IWSHINGTON,_J^..

..••••'"'
--"-1

.„--'
:-..^-PAC!FIC___;j



EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM

Your building's appearance could be your most valuable marketing tool. Are you making
the most of it?

Upgrading your business can be a great way to engage with new customers and reconnect with
longstanding ones. Studies have shown that improvements to commercial buildings often lead
to increased sales that are sustained over several years. These improvements have been
shown to attract new customers not only to the improved business, but to the surrounding retail
district as well.

Whether you are interested in completely redesigning your storefront, upgrading certain
storefront elements, improving landscaping, or extending your outdoor seating and display
areas, the Exterior Improvement Matching Grant Program can help.

The Exterior Improvement Program funds exterior improvements through matching
grants. .The City has allocated $25,000 that will be awarded to commercial property owners in
2022 for exterior building improvements. The grants provide matching funds ef-up-te4^WO*
($1 granted for each $1 invested by the applicant) to help offset the costs of exterior
improvements to commercial buildings in the Urban Renewal District. The Program provides
funding for improvements to storefronts, abutting street frontage, landscapes, and rooftop
appearance of eligible commercial buildings.

Exterior Improvement Matching grant applications are reviewed by the Economic Development
Commission. The following criteria are considered in selecting projects for funding:

Aesthetic improvement and visual prominence
Enhances or improves the area for pedestrians (e.g., ground floor spaces)
Attracts and supports businesses, while supporting the needs of residents in the area

• Maximizes private investment (ratio of public funds to private funds)

For projects that are selected for a matching grant:

Plans submitted will be reviewed by City Planner who may consult the County Building
Division or other agencies as needed to confirm to project's feasibility.

• Approved plans, together with construction bids and construction schedules, are
reviewed to determine the final grant amount.
After signing a letter of commitment to carry out the project, the applicant contracts on
their own for construction and installation. The applicant is also responsible for obtaining
all required permits.
Upon completion, the grant amount is awarded. Arrangements can be made for partial
awards upon completion of specific project phases.

Formatted: Highlight

•Grant amounts exceeding $5,000 may bo approvod by the Urban Renewal Agency Board subjoot to
available funds and provided tho applicant moots tho dollar-for-dollar match requirement. In tho caso of
multiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the
matching grant awarded may bo loss than the amount requostod. *A total of $25.000 in funding is

Prepared: 01/10/2020 -1-



available provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match requirement. In the case of
multiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development
Commission, the matching grant awarded may be less than the amount requested.

Eligibility and Requirements for the Exterior Improvement Matching Grant

B'"-~~~;,ieaw:;- - ':z:
Eligible Participants Commercial property owners and business lessees of property within the

Urban Renewal District.

Ineligible
Participants

Eligible Work

Ineligible Work

Requirements

Application URL

Government offices and agencies, and dwellings are not eligible.

1. Rehabilitation of building facades visible to the street: Storefronts;
cornices; gutters and downspouts; exterior lighting; canopies and
awnings painting and masonry cleaning; interior window display lighting;
painting; signage (eligible only as part of a larger project); permit and
design fees.

2. Improvements to the landscape between the building and the
public right-of-way: Paving; planters; landscape elements; trees; shrubs;
lighting; benches; signage (eligible only as part of a larger project); permit
and design fees.
3. Improvements to the appearance of rooftops that are visible from
NW Main Street: Rooftop gardens; rooftop seating areas; screening;
equipment; art.

Stand-alone signage (eligible only if part of a larger project); maintenance
improvements; structural foundations; billboards; security systems; non-
permanent fixtures; interior window coverings; vinyl awnings; personal
property and equipment; security bars; razor / barbed wire fencing;
landscape maintenance.

Projects must meet Downtown Design Guidelines. For landscape
improvements, grantee must sign a maintenance agreement. All grantees
must sign a letter of commitment within two months of award notification.

www.cityofbanks.org

Prepared: 01/10/2020
-2-

PHOME; S0?-'i<i4~5-!f2 | FAX: 502-324-6674 ] 13680 NW MAIN STREET. BANKS, Off 97106 j CiTYOFBANKS-ORG



EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM - City of BanksFY19-20 Evaluation Form - Prepared 01/10/2020

Below is the evaluation criteria and point system that will be used to judge each of the submitted projects.NOTE: Projects must meet the minimum threshold of 60 points for Improvement grants to be considered for the program.
Evaluator:

w")5"iR»maB*n":'1

Improvement of property will
significantly impact the revitalization
efforts of the City

•-s;

Higher scores will be given to projects having a significant
effect on:

a) ground floor improvement
b) improvement and enhancement of the pedestrian
streetfront environment
c) attracting and supporting other businesses
d) supporting the needs of residents in the area

^yfl

40

Pri.yaCt Sl i-rojfci: K. i'i-t.iidCC ??a Wflj-.'K.t j?4

Visual prominence of the project
building and its location Higher scores will be awarded to projects that are highly

visible due to their location 20
Proposed improvements are sufficient
to improve the aesthetics of the building Higher scores will be given to projects that significantly

improve the aesthetics of the building. 15

Projects that enhance business activity Higher scores will be given to a business that positively
impacts economic activity in Banks 15

Leverage of other funds Higher scores will be given to proposals that invest more
than the minimum matching fund amount. 10

TOTAL 100
Implementation Grant Eligible? >=60



^^^
^

--••;(
*^

CITY

Facade Improvement Program

Dear Banks Business Owner/Commercial Property Owner:

The Banks Economic Development Commission is please to announce the
return of the Facade Improvement Program.

The City of Banks will be awarding up to $25,000 to commercial property
owners in 2022 for exterior building improvements. Grants of up to $5,000
per property ($1 granted for each $1 invested by the applicant) will be
available to help offset the costs of improvements to storefronts, abutting
street frontage, landscapes and rooftop appearance of eligible commercial
buildings.

The Facade Improvement Program will open up the application process on
July 1, 2022. Watch for more information to come.

If you have any questions, please reach out to:
Jolynn Becker, City Manager
503-324-5112
jbecker@cityofbanks.org


